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Interoffice Memo

The Glenbrook High Schools

To:  Dr. Michael Riggle
From: Diane Freeman
Re: Students and Staff Who Excel

Date: December 14, 2009

The Glenbrook High Schools’ Veterans Day Salute drew an audience of over 1,500, including
many veterans. The overflow audience watched the performance on large screen in the cafeteria.
It was a diverse crowd of all age groups, with senior citizens heavily represented. Many sectors
of the community that normally do not attend events at GBS were present.

Held at Glenbrook South, the musical extravaganza was a collection of great music featuring the
U.S. Air Force Jazz Band, “Falconaires,” Dick Schory’s Percussion Pops Orchestra, the GBS
Titan Marching Band, the Glenbrook North and Glenbrook South Symphonic Winds and the
Glenview Concert Band. GBS band director Greg Wojcik in conjunction with Mark Running,
GBN Band Director, organized the concert. During the day of the concert, members of the
Falconaires and Dick Schory gave clinics to Glenbrook students and also performed at Veterans
Day assemblies at GBS. Greg Wojcik, Mark Running and others will be present.



